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ESAB/SE/2023                                              21 June 2023 
 

To 
BSE Limited 
PJ Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400 001. 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza 
Plot No.01, G Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex. Sandra (E) 
Mumbai 400 051 

 
 
Scrip Code :500133 / ESABINDIA 
 
 
Sub: Intimation on issue of Duplicate Share Certificate 
 
 
Pursuant to the Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
we wish to inform that the Company has now issued duplicate share certificate to the following shareholder on 21st 
June 2023. 
 
 

NAME OF  

THE 

SHAREHOLDER 

FOLIO 

NO 

CERTIFICATE 

NO’s 

DISTINCTIVE 

NO’S 

SHARE

S 

 

NEW 

CERTIFICATE 

NO’s 

 

INFORMATION 

RECEIVED BY 

THE COMPANY 

URMILA 

SHARDA 
U00640 28051 4799001-4799100 100 212123 20.06.2023 

 
 
We request you to kindly bring the above to the attention of the Members. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours truly, 
For ESAB India limited 
 
 
  
 
 
G. Balaji 
Company Secretary  
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From: Chaithanya Lakshmi
Sent: 21 June 2023 11:36
To: ACSTRAINEE
Cc: Balaji G
Subject: FW: [EXT] Compliance under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 2015 relating to issue 
of duplicate share certificates | Meeting date: 20-06-2023

Sriram,

For your action please.

Regards
Chaithanya

From: srirams@integratedindia.in <srirams@integratedindia.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Balaji G <Balaji.G@esab.co.in>
Cc: Chaithanya Lakshmi <Chaithanya.Lakshmi@esab.co.in>
Subject: [EXT] Compliance under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 2015 relating to issue of 
duplicate share certificates | Meeting date: 20-06-2023

CAUTION: This email originated outside of ESAB. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. NEVER provide or enter your network logon credentials when asked through 
an external email or website. Please feel free to forward suspicious messages to security@esab.com

Dear Sir, 

Ref : Compliance under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 2015 relating to issue of duplicate 
share certificates:-Folio no. U00640

We are attaching a file containing the details of Folio for which duplicate share certificate have been 
processed and the same has to placed before
the Meeting dated :- 20/06/2023 .

Kindly upload the same from your end through online platform of BSE & NSE.

Thanking you,

Thanks & Regards

Thanks & Regards



  

                                                                                                           
                   Page - 1
                                                  ESAB INDIA LIMITED                                       
          
                                FOR CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE MEETING HELD
ON:20/06/2023
DATE  :  20/06/2023      STATEMENT OF VALID DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE(S) PROCESSED DURING THE PERIOD 10/06/2023
TO 20/06/2023
.==========================================================================================================
==================================.
 INW NO      FOLIO NO       NAME & ADDRESS                        CERT NO     SHARE           DISTINCTIVE 
NO            NEW CERT NO.
.==========================================================================================================
==================================.
 1925375     U00640      URMILA SHARDA                            28051       100         4799001-4799100  
            212123         
 423                                                                                                       
                           
                                                                                                           
                           
                         86 SHARDA SADAN                                                                   
                           
                         HARIPHATAK                                                                        
                           
                         MHOW M P                                                                          
                           
                         453441                                                                         
.__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________.
.               TOTAL RECORDS :1      TOTAL CERTIFICATES  :1    TOTAL SHARES :100                          
.
.==========================================================================================================
==================================.
   FOR INTEGRATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PVT LTD.,                                    FOR ESAB INDIA 
LIMITED+
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